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Subject: FW: WHO Webinar: Committing to Clean Air: 18 June

From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca>

Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 at 16:59

To:

Subject: WHO Webinar: Committing to Clean Air: 18 June

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello LICA Members,

The information included below was sent to us from the World Health Organization and we thought
the LICA membership

may be interested in this webinar, Committing to Clean Air on June 18.

Please feel free to share this information among your friends and colleagues.

Thank you,

Eveline Hartog

Administrative Professional
LICA Environmental Stewards

From: age_who <age_who@who.int>

Sent: June 10, 2025 12:56 AM

To: age_who <age_who@who.int>

Subject: WHO Webinar: Committing to Clean Air: 18 June

Dear colleagues,

As a follow-up to WHO’s 2nd Global Conference on Air Pollution and Health, we are pleased to invite you to attend the
upcoming WHO webinar

Committing to Clean Air: Next Steps After WHO’s 2nd Global Conference on Air Pollution and Health — The Way
Forward for Implementation

Date: 18 June 2025

Time: 09:30 (CEST) or 15:00 (CEST)
Register: AM session — P\ session
More details (agenda, speakers)

This event will explore how countries and stakeholders are advancing the commitments made at the conference, as well
as actions aligned with the roadmap on air pollution and health, adopted at this year’s World Health Assembly.

The webinar will open with a high-level address, followed by a panel of distinguished speakers sharing national and
institutional strategies for advancing clean air action.



We encourage you to register and join us for this important discussion on driving action for cleaner air and healthier
people.

We look forward to your participation.

Warm regards,

World Health Organization
Environment, Climate Change and Health
Air Quality, Energy and Health

Geneva

Switzerland

who.int

Air Quality, Enerqy and Health, Breathe Life Campaign




Webinars: Committing to clean air

Next steps after WHO’s 2nd Global
Conference on Air Pollution and Health
- the way forward for implementation

Present conference outcomes and the
implementation of the roadmap on air pollution

Outline WHO’s ongoing and upcoming activities
and initiatives

Highlight country and stakeholder actions to
implement commitments

Strengthen collaboration for accelerated
multisectoral actions

18 June 2025

9:30-10:45 [CEST)

15:00-16:15 [CEST)




